
From: Doug Corbett
To: Julie Clark; Cary Hagen; LuAnn Armantrout
Cc: Ted & Cathie Jensen; Dr. Brucker; Dr. Bernadette Ray; Elynor Stagen; rbowen@asciinc.net
Subject: ECIAAA Audit Investigation Letter
Date: Thursday, April 18, 2013 11:53:39 AM
Attachments: ECIAAA letter.PDF

No, Mr. Devine stated he would be making the information public about the IL attorneys general visit.
He said it never was an investigation, just something the IL atty gen was asked to look into by Mr.
Copas.

We'll see how this gets made public. Nothing will be made of the ECIAAA audit results.

Doug

-----Original Message-----
From: Julie Clark
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2013 11:00 AM
To: Cary Hagen; Doug Corbett; LuAnn Armantrout
Subject: RE: Audit Investigation Letter

Awaiting decision from Doug on how to proceed

-----Original Message-----
From: Cary Hagen
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2013 10:59 AM
To: Doug Corbett; LuAnn Armantrout
Cc: Julie Clark
Subject: RE: Audit Investigation Letter

SO WE ARE GETTING THIS INTO THE PAPERS AND ON THE RADIOS ASAP ASAP CORRECT???

Cary E. Hagen
Financial/Support Services Coordinator

Ford-Iroquois Public Health Department
114 N. Third Street
Watseka, IL 60970

Phone: 815-432-2483
Fax: 815-432-2198
Email: chagen@fiphd.org

-----Original Message-----
From: Doug Corbett
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2013 10:49 AM
To: Cary Hagen; LuAnn Armantrout
Subject: FW: Audit Investigation Letter

-----Original Message-----
From: Julie Clark
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2013 10:44 AM
To: Doug Corbett
Subject: FW: Audit Investigation Letter
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-----Original Message-----
From: Judy Piejko [mailto:JPiejko@eciaaa.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2013 3:01 PM
To: Julie Clark
Cc: Susan Real; Michael O'Donnell; Amanda Timm
Subject: Audit Investigation Letter

Hi Julie,

Susan Real asked me to send the attached audit investigation report.

Judy Piejko

Program Assistant
East Central Illinois Area Agency on Aging
1003 Maple Hill Road
Bloomington, IL 61705-9327
(309) 829-2065 ext. 212  

Celebrating 40 years of service for older Americans!
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